

# Nemanja D. Nešić - NEM-

Gainesville, FL USA

nemnesic@gmail.com

+1 (352) 505-1247

+1 (352) 284-5897

## Summary

Software / web developer with over four years of work experience. Background includes core Java 1.6 Web Application development working in an Agile work environment. Demonstrated a record of success troubleshooting application issues and patching bugs.

## Computer Knowledge

**Languages/Technologies:** Java, J2EE, JSP, Hibernate, TestNG, jQuery, Javascript, AJAX, XML, XHTML, CSS, Oracle, MySQL, DB2, UDB, PHP, C#

**Software:** Eclipse IDE, Maven, GIT, Jetty, Apache, Dreamweaver, Photoshop

**Platforms:** Unix/Linux, Windows XP, Windows 7

## Experience

**Tower Hill Insurance Group: JAVA Web Developer II** **September 2009 - present**

- Wrote new code and implemented new features from business requirements.
- Debugged and created patches for reported problems.
- Wrote automated tests for better software quality.
- Worked in an Agile team of 9 members

**Accentus Designs: Web Developer - freelancer** **January 2006 - present**

- Designed and developed web applications for a variety of clients

**Santa Fe College: Application Developer** **April 2006 - September 2009**

- Designed and developed web applications for students and staff
- Converted many legacy "green bar" COBOL applications into web applications
- Debugged and wrote patches for existing JAVA Applications
- Developed DB2 and UDB queries to generate reports for clients.

**Santa Fe College: Computer Technician** **February 2004 - April 2006**

- Installed, configured, and troubleshooted hardware and software on a variety of platforms.
- Created images with Ghost Cast software and enterprise console
- Tested software for Ghost images
- Wrote scripts for tasks automation

## Education

**Masters in Computer Science** **2009 – present**

- Nova Southeastern University - Fort Lauderdale, Florida
- Graduating in May 2011

**Bachelor of Applied Science in Technology Management** **2006 – 2008**

- Saint Petersburg College - Saint Petersburg, Florida

**Associate Degree of Applied Science in Computer programming analysis** **2003 – 2006**

- Santa Fe College - Gainesville, Florida

## Special Skills

- My motto is: Every Problem Has a Solution.
- Have extensive customer relation's experience, providing quality customer service.
- Have very strong analytical and problem solving skills.
- Work well with others under stressful situations.
- Fluent in English, Serbian, Bosnian, Croatian, Macedonian